
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: RHMN400000971 from : University Hospital Southampton
NHS Foundation Trust
1 message

Ayres, John <john.ayres@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk> Wed, Sep 11, 2024 at 1:22 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Sophie

 

RE: Purchase Order No: RHMN400000971.

 

Could you please cancel line 2 as this has been confirmed this should have not been put on the order, Thank you for
your help.

 

Kind  regards

 

John Ayres

Operational Buyer

Tel 07385407095

 

ü John.ayres@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk

ü www.wessexprocurement.nhs.uk

Correspondence and Registered address: Trust Management Offices Mailpoint 18, Southampton General Hospital, Tremona Rd,
Southampton, SO16 6YD

Registered in England No 11986173.

VAT Registration no. 335372701

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Ayres, John <john.ayres@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: RHMN400000971 from : University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust
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Caution: This sender's email domain is not covered by the NHS secure email standard. Please do not send
personal data to this address. More information on Staffnet.

 

Dear John, 

 

Thank you for your order. Please can you confirm whether the 2nd line on your order was added in error? Viamed
does not supply a product called SunStim.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Tue, Sep 10, 2024 at 11:20 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>
Date: Tue, 10 Sept 2024 at 11:11
Subject: Purchase Order No: RHMN400000971 from : University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
https://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=9O58259403

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order
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---------------------------------------------------------------------------

10/09/24 11:12
Priority: High

Order No:         RHMN400000971

Customer Name: University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust

Customer Address: Southampton General Hospital, Coxford Road, Southampton, Hampshire, SO16 6YD, England

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

********************************************************************************************************************

Disclaimer
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Trust
unless explicitly stated otherwise.
If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it and contact the University Hospital Southampton NHS
Foundation Trust Helpdesk on:- 023 807 77222
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.
Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for computer viruses.
Please visit our website at http://www.uhs.nhs.uk

Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this e-mail unnecessarily.
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